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Dear Sir / Madam

 
Your Ref: EN010130
 
Registration ID 20048306
 
We refer to the application for development consent in respect of the Outer Dowsing Offshore
Wind (Generating Station).
 

Trinity House notes the Examining Authority’s (ExA) invitation to ISH 1 on 4 December on the
draft DCO.
 

Accordingly, in case it assists the ExA, Trinity House can confirm that it has discussed some
potential changes to the draft DCO/DMLs with the applicant and the parties continue to engage
positively in this regard. In addition, Trinity House understands that the applicant is considering
these changes, on a without prejudice basis, and intends to submit a further iteration of the
draft DCO / DMLs at Deadline 3 (13 December).
 

Trinity House’s position on the draft DCO/DMLs will, therefore, be more fully informed by the
draft DCO submitted at Deadline 3.
 
As such, Trinity House will be better placed to comment more substantively on the draft
DCO/DMLs, if necessary, after Deadline 3. On this basis Trinity House does not intend to make
representations at ISH 1 or indeed plan to attend this particular hearing, if the ExA are agreeable.
 

Trinity House will, however, continue to monitor the Examination process as regards any specific
written questions that may be directed to it by the ExA and will, of course, respond as
appropriate should this be the case.
 
Regards
 

Russell
 

 
Russell Dunham ACII

Senior Advisor (Legal & Data Protection)

Trinity House, Tower Hill, London  EC3N 4DH
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